

Professional Licensure Disclosures

UT Austin makes every effort to ensure state licensure or certification information is current; however, state requirements may change. If you are planning to pursue professional licensure or certification in a state other than Texas, it is strongly recommended that you contact the appropriate licensing entity in that state to seek information and guidance regarding licensure or certification requirements before beginning an academic program.

For more information on professional licensure requirements in the field, please contact Director, Coordinated Program in Dietetics (Monica Meadows, PhD, RD, LD MonicaRD@austin.utexas.edu) or visit [UT Austin's professional licensure disclosure page](#) <https://provost.utexas.edu/sai/professional-licensure-disclosures>.

Accrediting Agencies Affiliated with UT Austin

<https://provost.utexas.edu/sai/accrediting-agencies-affiliated-ut-austin>

National Licensing Boards

Commission on Dietetics Registration <https://www.cdrnet.org/>

Upon successful completion of the Coordinated Program in Dietetics, students are qualified to sit for the national registration exam. In addition to the national credential earned by passing the exam, many states also require licensure to practice in certain fields of dietetics. The list below provides links to determine specific requirements for each state.

State Licensing Boards

Alabama

Alabama Board of Examiners for Dietetic/Nutrition Practice www.boed.alabama.gov

UT Austin has not determined whether completion of the Coordinated Program in Dietetics meets educational requirements to apply for licensure as a Licensed Dietitian Nutritionist in Alabama.

Alaska

State of Alaska, Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic Development, Division of Occupational Licensing

<https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/DietitiansNutritionists.aspx>

UT Austin has not determined whether completion of the Coordinated Program in Dietetics program meets educational requirements to apply for licensure as a Licensed Dietitian Nutritionist in Alaska.

Arizona

Arizona does not license registered dietitians.”

Arkansas

Arkansas Dietetics Licensing Board www.ardieteticslicbrd.net

UT Austin has not determined whether completion of the Coordinated Program in Dietetics program meets educational requirements to apply for licensure as a Licensed Dietitian Nutritionist in Arkansas.

California

California does not license registered dietitians.”

Colorado

Colorado does not license registered dietitians.”

Connecticut

Connecticut Department of Public Health Dietitian-Nutritionist Certification www.ct.gov/dph

UT Austin has not determined whether completion of the Coordinated Program in Dietetics program meets educational requirements to apply for licensure as a Licensed Dietitian Nutritionist in Connecticut.

Delaware

Division of Professional Regulation Customer Service Delaware State Board on Dietetics/Nutrition www.dpr.delaware.gov/boards/dietitians

UT Austin has not determined whether completion of the Coordinated Program in Dietetics program meets educational requirements to apply for licensure as a Licensed Dietitian Nutritionist in Delaware.

District of Columbia

Health Licensing Specialist Dietetic/Nutrition The Department of Health www.doh.dc.gov/service/licensing-boards

UT Austin has not determined whether completion of the Coordinated Program in Dietetics program meets educational requirements to apply for licensure as a Licensed Dietitian Nutritionist in the District of Columbia.

Florida

Florida Dietetic & Nutrition Practice Council <http://www.floridahealth.gov/licensing-and-regulation/dietetic-nutrition/licensing/index.html>

UT Austin has not determined whether completion of the Coordinated Program in Dietetics program meets educational requirements to apply for licensure as a Licensed Dietitian Nutritionist in Florida.

Georgia

Board of Examiners of Licensed Dietitians <http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/19>

UT Austin has not determined whether completion of the Coordinated Program in Dietetics program meets educational requirements to apply for licensure as a Licensed Dietitian Nutritionist in Georgia.

Hawaii

Office of Health Care Assurance <http://health.hawaii.gov/ohca/state-licensing-section/>

UT Austin has not determined whether completion of the Coordinated Program in Dietetics program meets educational requirements to apply for licensure as a Licensed Dietitian Nutritionist in Hawaii.

Idaho

Idaho Board of Medicine www.bom.idaho.gov

UT Austin has not determined whether completion of the Coordinated Program in Dietetics program meets educational requirements to apply for licensure as a Licensed Dietitian Nutritionist in Idaho.

Illinois

Department of Financial and Professional Regulation www.idfpr.com

UT Austin has not determined whether completion of the Coordinated Program in Dietetics program meets educational requirements to apply for licensure as a Licensed Dietitian Nutritionist in Illinois.

Indiana

Indiana Professional Licensing Agency www.in.gov/pla/diet.htm

UT Austin has not determined whether completion of the Coordinated Program in Dietetics program meets educational requirements to apply for licensure as a Licensed Dietitian Nutritionist in Indiana.

Iowa

Iowa Board of Dietetics Bureau of Professional Licensure
<https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/iowa-Board-of-Dietetics>

UT Austin has not determined whether completion of the Coordinated Program in Dietetics program meets educational requirements to apply for licensure as a Licensed Dietitian Nutritionist in Iowa.

Kansas

Health Occupations Credentialing
<https://www.kdads.ks.gov/commissions/scc/health-occupations-credentialing>

UT Austin has not determined whether completion of the Coordinated Program in Dietetics program meets educational requirements to apply for licensure as a Licensed Dietitian Nutritionist in Kansas.

Kentucky

Kentucky Board of Licensure and Certification for Dietitians and Nutritionists
<http://bdn.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx>

UT Austin has not determined whether completion of the Coordinated Program in Dietetics program meets educational requirements to apply for licensure as a Licensed Dietitian Nutritionist in Kentucky.

Louisiana

Louisiana State Board of Examiners in Dietetics and Nutrition www.lbedn.org

UT Austin has not determined whether completion of the Coordinated Program in Dietetics program meets educational requirements to apply for licensure as a Licensed Dietitian Nutritionist in Louisiana.

Maine

Board of Licensing of Dietetic Practice Division of Licensing and Registration

<http://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/dietitians/index.html>

UT Austin has not determined whether completion of the Coordinated Program in Dietetics program meets educational requirements to apply for licensure as a Licensed Dietitian Nutritionist in Maine.

Maryland

State Board of Dietetic Practice Department of Health & Mental Hygiene

www.dhmfh.maryland.gov/dietetic

UT Austin has not determined whether completion of the Coordinated Program in Dietetics program meets educational requirements to apply for licensure as a Licensed Dietitian Nutritionist in Maryland.

Massachusetts

Massachusetts Board of Dietitians and Nutritionists Division of Professional Licensure

<http://www.mass.gov/ocabr/licensee/dpl-boards/nu/>

UT Austin has not determined whether completion of the Coordinated Program in Dietetics program meets educational requirements to apply for licensure as a Licensed Dietitian Nutritionist in Massachusetts.

Michigan

Michigan Board of Dietetics and Nutrition Licensing and Regulatory Affairs

www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-35299_63294_27529_44216---,00.html

UT Austin has not determined whether completion of the Coordinated Program in Dietetics program meets educational requirements to apply for licensure as a Licensed Dietitian Nutritionist in Michigan.

Minnesota

Board of Dietetics and Nutrition Practice www.dieteticsnutritionboard.state.mn.us

UT Austin has not determined whether completion of the Coordinated Program in Dietetics program meets educational requirements to apply for licensure as a Licensed Dietitian Nutritionist in Minnesota.

Mississippi

Mississippi State Department of Health Professional Licensure

<http://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/ static/30,0,82.html>

UT Austin has not determined whether completion of the Coordinated Program in Dietetics program meets educational requirements to apply for licensure as a Licensed Dietitian Nutritionist in Mississippi.

Missouri

Missouri State Committee of Dietitians www.pr.mo.gov/dietitians.asp

UT Austin has not determined whether completion of the Coordinated Program in Dietetics program meets educational requirements to apply for licensure as a Licensed Dietitian Nutritionist in Missouri.

Montana

DCI Board of Medical Examiners Board of Medical Examiners

www.bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/bsd_boards/med_board/board_page.asp

UT Austin has not determined whether completion of the Coordinated Program in Dietetics program meets educational requirements to apply for licensure as a Licensed Dietitian Nutritionist in Montana.

Nebraska

Board of Medical Nutrition Therapy www.dhhs.ne.gov/publichealth

UT Austin has not determined whether completion of the Coordinated Program in Dietetics program meets educational requirements to apply for licensure as a Licensed Dietitian Nutritionist in Nebraska.

Nevada

Nevada Division of Public and Behavioral Health Bureau of Health Care Quality and Compliance
Dietitian Licensing Unit <http://dph.nv.gov/Reg/Dietitian/Dietitian - Home/>

UT Austin has not determined whether completion of the Coordinated Program in Dietetics program meets educational requirements to apply for licensure as a Licensed Dietitian Nutritionist in Nevada.

New Hampshire

Office of Professional Licensure and Certification <http://www.oplc.nh.gov/dietitians/index.htm>

UT Austin has not determined whether completion of the Coordinated Program in Dietetics program meets educational requirements to apply for licensure as a Licensed Dietitian Nutritionist in New Hampshire.

New Jersey

New Jersey Board of Dietetics and Nutrition – established in January 2020 – no address available at this time

UT Austin has not determined whether completion of the Coordinated Program in Dietetics program meets educational requirements to apply for licensure as a Licensed Dietitian Nutritionist in New Jersey.

New Mexico

New Mexico Board of Nutrition & Dietetic Practitioners Regulation and Licensing Department
[www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Nutrition and Dietetics.aspx](http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Nutrition_and_Dietetics.aspx)

UT Austin has not determined whether completion of the Coordinated Program in Dietetics program meets educational requirements to apply for licensure as a Licensed Dietitian Nutritionist in New Mexico.

New York

State Board for Dietetics and Nutrition <http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/diet/dietlic.htm>

UT Austin has not determined whether completion of the Coordinated Program in Dietetics program meets educational requirements to apply for licensure as a Licensed Dietitian Nutritionist in New York.

North Carolina

North Carolina Board of Dietetics and Nutrition www.ncbdn.org

UT Austin has not determined whether completion of the Coordinated Program in Dietetics program meets educational requirements to apply for licensure as a Licensed Dietitian Nutritionist in North Carolina.

North Dakota

North Dakota Board of Dietetic Practice www.ndbodp.com

UT Austin has not determined whether completion of the Coordinated Program in Dietetics program meets educational requirements to apply for licensure as a Licensed Dietitian Nutritionist in North Dakota.

Ohio

State Medical Board of Ohio www.med.ohio.gov

UT Austin has not determined whether completion of the Coordinated Program in Dietetics program meets educational requirements to apply for licensure as a Licensed Dietitian Nutritionist in Ohio.

Oklahoma

Oklahoma Board of Medical Licensure and Supervision www.okmedicalboard.org/dietitians

UT Austin has not determined whether completion of the Coordinated Program in Dietetics program meets educational requirements to apply for licensure as a Licensed Dietitian Nutritionist in Oklahoma.

Oregon

Board of Examiners of Licensed Dietitians www.oregon.gov/OHLA/Id/Pages/index.aspx

UT Austin has not determined whether completion of the Coordinated Program in Dietetics program meets educational requirements to apply for licensure as a Licensed Dietitian Nutritionist in Oregon.

Pacific Territories

The Pacific Territories do not license registered dietitians.”

Pennsylvania

Pennsylvania State Board of Nursing <http://eatrightpa.org/for-the-public/continuing-education/>

UT Austin has not determined whether completion of the Coordinated Program in Dietetics program meets educational requirements to apply for licensure as a Licensed Dietitian Nutritionist in Pennsylvania.

Puerto Rico

Department of Health Board of Examiners for Nutritionists and Dietitians Call Box 10200, Santurce, PR 00908, 787/725-7904

UT Austin has not determined whether completion of the Coordinated Program in Dietetics program meets educational requirements to apply for licensure as a Licensed Dietitian Nutritionist in Puerto Rico.

Rhode Island

Health Professions Regulation Rhode Island Department of Health
<http://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=222>

UT Austin has not determined whether completion of the Coordinated Program in Dietetics program meets educational requirements to apply for licensure as a Licensed Dietitian Nutritionist in Rhode Island.

South Carolina

South Carolina Panel for Dietetics www.llr.state.sc.us/POL/Dietetics

UT Austin has not determined whether completion of the Coordinated Program in Dietetics program meets educational requirements to apply for licensure as a Licensed Dietitian Nutritionist in South Carolina.

South Dakota

South Dakota Board of Medical and Osteopathic Examiners www.sdbmoe.gov

UT Austin has not determined whether completion of the Coordinated Program in Dietetics program meets educational requirements to apply for licensure as a Licensed Dietitian Nutritionist in South Dakota.

Tennessee

Board of Dietitian/Nutritionist Examiners <http://www.tn.gov/health/article/DN-about>

UT Austin has not determined whether completion of the Coordinated Program in Dietetics program meets educational requirements to apply for licensure as a Licensed Dietitian Nutritionist in Tennessee.

Texas

Texas State Board of Examiners of Dietitians <https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/diet/diet.htm>

Completion of UT Austin's accredited Coordinated Program in Dietetics program meets educational requirements to apply for licensure as a Licensed Dietitian Nutritionist in Texas.

Utah

Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing Utah Dietitian Licensing Board
www.dopl.utah.gov

UT Austin has not determined whether completion of the Coordinated Program in Dietetics program meets educational requirements to apply for licensure as a Licensed Dietitian Nutritionist in Utah.

U.S. Virgin Islands

The U.S. Virgin Islands does not license registered dietitians.”

Vermont

Office of Professional Regulation www.vtprofessionals.org

UT Austin has not determined whether completion of the Coordinated Program in Dietetics program meets educational requirements to apply or licensure as a Licensed Dietitian Nutritionist in Vermont.

Virginia

Virginia does not license registered dietitians.”

Washington

Department of Health, HP Section 3 www.doh.wa.gov

UT Austin has not determined whether completion of the Coordinated Program in Dietetics program meets educational requirements to apply for licensure as a Licensed Dietitian Nutritionist in Washington.

West Virginia

West Virginia Board of Licensed of Dietitians www.wvbold.com

UT Austin has not determined whether completion of the Coordinated Program in Dietetics program meets educational requirements to apply for licensure as a Licensed Dietitian Nutritionist in West Virginia.

Wisconsin

Department of Regulation and Licensing Dietitians Affiliated Credentialing Board
<http://dsps.wi.gov/Default.aspx?Page=fd0c76b5-1bc2-4e49-a7b5-ad9d9c2a152f>

UT Austin has not determined whether completion of the Coordinated Program in Dietetics program meets educational requirements to apply for licensure as a Licensed Dietitian Nutritionist in Wisconsin.

Wyoming

Dietetics Licensing Board <http://dietetics.wyo.gov/>

UT Austin has not determined whether completion of the Coordinated Program in Dietetics program meets educational requirements to apply for licensure as a Licensed Dietitian Nutritionist in Wyoming.